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From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.

Importance: High
Attachments: FL TOC Filing.pdf

Attached please find a letter notifying Florida of transfer of control between
Scott Heath and Andrea Hylen. Florida has checked its records and indicated that they
never received nor have any record of this filing. Please process as soon as possible.
Thank you in advance.

Angela M. Janssen

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Office Manager and Regulatory Specialist

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product: or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission,
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Angela Janssen

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:43 AM

To: 'capotts@psc.state.fl.us'

Subject: FW: Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.
Importance: High

From: Angela Janssen

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 12:37 PM

To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'
COM —Subject: Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.
APA

ECR To whom it may concern,

Attached please find a letter notifying Florida of transfer of control between Scott Heath and
Andrea Hylen.
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Thank You -

Angela M. Janssen, Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

9/16/2010

Page 2 of 2



Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770)232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770)232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

December 4, 2009
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Florida Public Service Commission
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Re:  Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.
Dear Sir/Madam:

Please accept this original letter as notification that Scott Heath ("Heath"), President of
Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc. ("NLDS") is transferring control to Andrea Hylen ("Hylen").
NLDS was issued a Registration as an Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Company within
the State of Florida on April 14, 2006, Docket No. 060348-TI. In connection therewith, we provide the
following information:

I Designated Contact
The designated contact for questions concerning this Notice is:

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Attorney at Law

Lance J.M. Steinhart, PC

1720 Windward Concourse

Suite 115

Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770) 232-9200 (Telephone)

(770) 232-9208 (Facsimile)
Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com (E-Mail)

Attorney for Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.




Florida Public Service Commission
Page Two

IL Description of Proposed Transactions

Scott Heath and Andrea Hylen have entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement under
which Hylen will acquire from Heath all of the issued and outstanding shares of Nationwide Long
Distance Service, Inc. The consideration to be paid is all cash. Upon consummation of the proposed
transaction, Hylen will own 100% interest in Nationwide Long Distance Service, Inc.

There is no plan to notify customers. There will be no impact on customers, since the
transaction will be transparent to customers, because the transfer of control will only result in a
change in ownership. There will be no change in name, and the company will continue to provide
services pursuant to the same terms and conditions.

III.  Public Interest Analysis
The proposed transaction is in the public interest because it will enhance Nationwide
Long Distance Service, Inc.’s ability to compete in the market for telecommunications services. The
transaction will have no adverse effect upon customers. It will give NLDS access to resources which
will enable it to introduce new products and services and to respond to the competitive environment.
In addition, the contact points for customers and Commission inquiries will remain
the same immediately after the transfer of control. Nor does the proposed transfer of control raise any
competitive concerns.

Please acknowledge receipt via retumn e-mail.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Enclosure




